
	

Board	of	Directors	

Meeting	

Tuesday,	January	27,	2015	

1:00	p.m.	

Central	Health	Administrative	Offices	

1111	E.	Cesar	Chavez	St.		

Austin,	Texas	78702	

	

AGENDA*	

	

	
I. Call	to	Order	and	Record	of	Attendance	

	
II. Public	Comments	

	
III. General	Business		

	
A. Consent	Agenda	

All	matters	listed	under	the	Consent	Agenda	will	be	considered	by	the	Board	of	Directors	to	be	routine	
and	will	be	enacted	by	one	motion.	There	will	be	no	separate	discussion	of	these	items	unless	members	
of	the	Board	request	specific	 items	to	be	moved	from	the	Consent	Agenda	to	the	Regular	Agenda	for	
discussion	prior	to	the	time	the	Board	of	Directors	votes	on	the	motion	to	adopt	the	Consent	Agenda.		
	

1. Approve	minutes	from	the	September	26,	2014	CCC	Board	of	Directors	meeting.	
	

B. Regular	Agenda	

1. Discuss	and	take	appropriate	action	regarding	Board	meeting	dates,	times,	and	locations.	
	

2. Approve	the	reformation	of	the	CCC	Advisory	Committee		and	the	appointment	of	Kate	
Henderson	and	Willie	Lopez	as	the	sole	Seton	members	of	the	Advisory	Committee	and	
Jeff	 Knodel	 and	 Sarah	 Cook	 as	 the	 sole	 Central	 Health	 members	 of	 the	 Advisory	
Committee.			
	

3. Discuss	 and	 take	 appropriate	 action	 on	 the	 Community	 Care	 Collaborative’s	 Strategic	
Plan	to	include	Guiding	Principles.		
	



4. Discuss	and	take	appropriate	action	on	the	additional	funding	for	the	agreement	between	
the	Community	Care	Collaborative	and	Seton	Family	of	Hospitals	for	Urology	Services	at	
the	Paul	Bass	Clinic	using	Central	Health	Fiscal	Year	2015	service	expansion	funds	in	an	
amount	 not	 to	 exceed	 $289,552	 and	 direct	 the	 Executive	 Director	 to	 execute	 a	 final	
agreement.			
	

5. Receive	 and	 take	 appropriate	 action	 on	 a	 presentation	 of	 the	 Community	 Care	
Collaborative	Fiscal	Year	2014	financial	audit.	
	

6. Receive	 a	 Community	 Care	 Collaborative	 Delivery	 System	 Reform	 Incentive	 Payment	
(DSRIP)	Projects	update.		
	

7. Receive	a	presentation	on	CCC	Financial	Statements	as	of	December	31,	2014.	
	

8. Receive	and	report	on	the	current	number	of	Unique	MAP	Enrollees.	
	

IV. Closed	Session	
	

V. Closing	
	

*The	Board	of	Directors	may	take	items	in	an	order	that	differs	from	the	posted	order.	

The	Board	of	Directors	may	consider	any	matter	posted	on	the	agenda	in	a	closed	session	if	there	are	issues	that	
require	consideration	in	a	closed	session	and	the	Board	announces	that	the	item	will	be	considered	during	a	closed	

session.		

Consecutive	interpretation	services	from	Spanish	to	English	are	available	during	Citizens	Communication	or	when	
public	comment	is	invited.	Please	notify	the	front	desk	on	arrival	if	services	are	needed.			

Los	servicios	de	interpretación	consecutiva	del	español	al	inglés	están	disponibles	para	la	comunicación	de	los	
ciudadanos	o	cuando	se	invita	al	público	a	hacer	comentarios.	Si	necesita	estos	servicios,	al	llegar	sírvase	notificarle	al	

personal	de	la	recepción.	

	



 

 

 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

January 27, 2015 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM 
 

A. 1.  Approve minutes from the September 26, 2014 
CCC Board of Directors meeting. 

 
 
 



 

 

	

Board	of	Directors	

Meeting	

Friday,	September	26,	2014	

1:30	p.m.	

Central	Health	Administrative	Offices	

1111	E.	Cesar	Chavez	St.		

Austin,	Texas	78702	

	

Meeting	Minutes	

	
I. Call	to	Order	and	Record	of	Attendance	

On	Friday,	September	26,	2014,	a	public	meeting	of	the	CCC	Board	of	Directors	was	called	to	order	at	1:51	
p.m.	 in	 the	Board	Room	at	Central	Health	Administrative	Offices	 located	 at	 1111	E.	 Cesar	Chavez	 St,	
Austin,	Texas	78702.		Chairperson	Patricia	A.	Young	Brown	and	Vice‐Chairperson	Greg	Hartman	were	
both	present.		The	clerk	for	the	meeting	was	Margo	Gonzalez.			
	
Clerk’s	Notes:	
Secretary	Gonzalez	took	record	of	attendance.		
	
Directors	Present:		
Chairperson	Patricia	A.	Young	Brown,	Vice‐Chairperson	Greg	Hartman,	Christie	Garbe,	Jeff	Knodel,	Tim	
LaFrey,	and	David	Evans	(Non‐Voting	Advisory	Board	Member)	
	
Officers	Present:		
Larry	Wallace	(Executive	Director)	and	Margo	Gonzalez	(Secretary)		
	
Other	Attendees	Present:		
Beth	Devery	(General	Counsel)		
	

II. Public	Comments	
	
Clerk’s	Notes:	
None.	
	



 

 

III. General	Business		
	
A. Consent	Agenda	

All	matters	listed	under	the	Consent	Agenda	will	be	considered	by	the	Board	of	Directors	to	be	routine	
and	will	be	enacted	by	one	motion.	There	will	be	no	separate	discussion	of	these	items	unless	members	
of	the	Board	request	specific	 items	to	be	moved	from	the	Consent	Agenda	to	the	Regular	Agenda	for	
discussion	prior	to	the	time	the	Board	of	Directors	votes	on	the	motion	to	adopt	the	Consent	Agenda.		
	
1. Approve	minutes	from	the	July	8,	2014	CCC	Board	of	Directors	meeting.	

	
Clerk’s	Notes:	
Director	Hartman	moved	that	the	Board	approve	Consent	Agenda	item	A(1).		Director	LaFrey	
seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	was	passed	on	the	following	vote:		
	

Director	Patricia	A.	Young	Brown	(Chairperson)	 For	
Director	Greg	Hartman	(Vice‐Chairperson)	 	 For	
Director	Christie	Garbe	 	 	 	 For	
Director	Jeff	Knodel	 	 	 	 	 For	
Director	Tim	LaFrey	 	 	 	 	 For	
	 	

B. Regular	Agenda	

1. Discuss	and	 take	appropriate	action	on	a	 resolution	creating	an	 Integrated	Delivery	System	
(IDS)	Implementation	Plan.		
	
Clerk’s	Notes:		
This	agenda	item	was	taken	out	of	order.		
	
Trish	Young	Brown	introduced	this	agenda	item	and	explained	that	the	resolution	sets	specific	
requirements	for	the	development	of	an	Integrated	Delivery	System	(IDS).		There	was	a	minor	
edit	missing	from	number	three	under	the	“Principles	and	Guidelines	for	Plan	for	Coordination	
of	the	IDS”,	which	states	“The	evaluation	should	include	a	recommendation	for	a	new	Benefit	
Program	for	the	Covered	Population	that	will	be	used	in	a	three‐year	operating	plan	for	the	
CCC,	with	 the	 first	year	being	 the	 fiscal	year	2016	budget.”	 	However,	 the	document	should	
include	the	word	“full”	as	follows	“…with	the	first	full	year…”.			
	
The	resolution	is	a	plan	for	coordination	of	the	IDS	and	for	evaluation	of	the	Medical	Assistant	
Program	(MAP),	Sliding	Fee	Scale	(SFS)	patients,	and	Charity	Care	Programs.		It	also	includes	a	
new	benefits	program	for	the	CCC’s	covered	population.		The	resolution	establishes	the	CCC’s	
governing,	legal,	and	financial	structure	for	the	IDS	and	aligns	with	the	Master	Agreement	and	
the	Omnibus	Services	Agreement.		The	actuarial	study	will	assist	the	CCC	in	developing	a	three‐
year	 capital	 projection,	 operating	 projections,	 the	 annual	 determination	 of	 the	 covered	
population,	and	related	benefits	for	the	covered	population	based	on	available	funds.		The	IDS	
will	be	evaluated	periodically	and	modified	as	needed	to	improve	efficiency.			
	
Director	Hartman	moved	that	the	Board	adopt	the	resoltuion	creating	an	Integrated	Delivery	
System	Implementation	Plan.		Director	LaFrey	seconded	the	motion.		The	motion	was	passed	
on	the	following	vote:		
	

Director	Patricia	A.	Young	Brown	(Chairperson)	 For	
Director	Greg	Hartman	(Vice‐Chairperson)	 	 For	
Director	Christie	Garbe	 	 	 	 For	



 

 

Director	Jeff	Knodel	 	 	 	 	 For	
Director	Tim	LaFrey	 	 	 	 	 For	

	
Director	Christie	Garbe	requested	that	the	CCC	provide	a	copy	of	the	resolution	on	its	website.	
	

2. Receive	a	CCC	Delivery	System	Reform	Incentive	Payment	(DSRIP)	Projects	update.		
	
Clerk’s	Notes:	
This	agenda	item	was	taken	out	of	order	and	no	action	was	taken.		
	
Sarah	 Cook	 provided	 an	 update	 on	 the	 CCC’s	 Demonstration	 Year	 (DY)3	 DSRIP	 Projects	
Milestones.		Out	of	the	13	DSRIP	Projects	only	1	of	the	projects	will	not	meet	the	Quantifiable	
Patient	 Impact	 (QPI)	 measures.	 	 Ms.	 Cook	 commended	 the	 CCC	 program	 specialists	 and	
performing	providers	that	contributed	to	the	success	of	the	clincial	results	and	outcomes	for	
DY3.	 	The	CCC	is	negotiating	specific	terms	with	contracted	providers	to	 implement	specific	
DSRIP	Projects.			
	

3. Receive	a	Seton	Healthcare	Family	and	Dell	Children’s	Medical	Center	of	Central	Texas	Delivery	
System	Reform	Incentive	Payment	(DSRIP)	Projects	update.		
	
Clerk’s	Notes:	
This	 agenda	 item	was	 taken	out	 of	 order.	 	 Christine	 Jesser,	 Seton	Healthcare	 Family	DSRIP	
Program	Director,	reported	on	the	status	of	Seton	Healthcare	Family’s	DSRIP	Projects	which	
are	either	on	track,	in	progress,	or	slightly	delayed.	
	

4. Discuss	and	take	appropriate	actions	on	agreements	and	start	up	costs	for	CCC	Delivery	System	
Reform	Incentive	Payment	(DSRIP)	Projects.		

	
Clerk’s	Notes:		
This	agenda	item	was	taken	out	of	order	and	no	action	was	taken.		
	
Ms.	Cook	provided	an	update	on	the	DY4	DSRIP	contracts.		The	CCC	DY4	contracts	will	provide	
payments	for	the	following:		start‐up	costs	(formerly	“infrastructure”)	for	contractors	to	launch	
projects	 and	 pay	 immediate	 costs;	 participation	 in	 learning	 collaboratives	 and	 evaluation	
activities;	pay	for	performance;	payment	for	achievement	of	all	milestones;	and	payments	for	
both	reporting	on	Category	3	Outcomes	and	improving	specifications.		This	stage	of	the	DSRIP	
Projects	will	also	require	monthly	and	weekly	reporting	.		The	CCC	is	negotiating	contracts	with	
CommUnityCare,	 People’s	 Communtiy	 Clinic	 (PCC),	 Lone	 Star	 Circle	 of	 Care	 (LSCC),	 Austin	
Travis	 County	 Emergency	 Medical	 Services	 (EMS),	 and	 United	 Way.	 	 CommUnityCare	 will	
perform	 8	 out	 of	 the	 12	 DSRIP	 Projects,	 including	 Disease	 Management	 Registry	 (DMR),	
Expanded	 Hours	 and	 Dental	 Services,	 Mobile	 Health	 Teams,	 Gastroenterology	 (GI),	
Pulmonology,	 Telepsychiatry,	 and	 Centering	 Pregnancy.	 	 PCC	 will	 provide	 metrics	 for	 the	
Disease	Management	Registry	as	well	as	the	Chronic	Care	Management	Model	and	Primary	Care	
Medical	Home	Model.		LSCC	will	continue	to	provide	services	for	Integrated	Behavorial	Health	
for	 Diabetes	 patients.	 	 Austin	 Travis	 County	 Emergency	 Medical	 Services	 will	 continue	 to	
provide	 paramedic	 navigation;	 and	 United	Way	 will	 provide	 system	 navigation	 which	 will	
include	 follow‐up	 phone	 calls	 to	 post	 emergency	 department	 patients.	 	 Expanded	 Hours,	
Expanded	Dental	Services,	Gastroenterology,	and	Pulmonology	at	CommUnityCare	will	also	be	
provided	 at	 the	 Southeast	 Health	 and	 Wellness	 Center	 to	 provide	 additional	 geographic	
coverage	in	Travis	County.		CommUnityCare	is	also	discovering	ways	to	leverage	telemedicine	
into	other	areas.		The	total	amount	for	these	DSRIP	Projects	will	not	exceed	$10	million.			
	
Jeff	Knodel	proposed	that	the	CCC	Board	engage	in	these	DY4	contracts	by	October	1,	2014.	



 

 

Ms.	Garbe	announced	that	Sarah	will	represent	Central	Health	and	the	CCC	on	the	1115	Waiver	
as	a	panelist	for	in	a	lessons	learned	collbaorative.	
	

5. Discuss	 and	 take	 appropriate	 action	 on	 an	 agreement	with	 COPE	Health	 Solutions,	 Inc.	 for	
Delivery	System	Reform	Incentive	Payment	(DSRIP)	project	consulting	services.		
	
Clerk’s	Notes:		
Mr.	Knodel	reviewed	the	terms	of	the	agreement	with	COPE	Health	Solutions,	Inc.	for	DSRIP	
Project	consulting	services.		The	contract	will	have	a	start	date	of	November	1,	2014	and	a	term	
date	of	October	20,	2015	for	an	amount	not‐to‐exceed	$1.2	million.		This	will	include	services	
and	 travel	 reimbursements	 that	will	 not	 exceed	 20	 percent	 and	 performance	 incentives	 of	
$100,000	payable	by	Health	and	Human	Services	Commission	(HHSC)	valuation	payment	for	
the	 following	 5	DSRIP	Projects:	 	 Pulmonology,	 Gastroenterology,	 Telepsychiatry,	 Integrated	
Behavioral	Health,	and	Disease	Management	Registry.	 	COPE	will	 assist	 the	CCC	 in	assuring	
successful	performance	and	milestone	reporting.	 	The	CCC	will	continue	to	increase	internal	
staffing	 resources	 and	 organizational	 expertise	 and	 rely	 less	 on	 external	 services	 to	
operationalize	other	project	milestones.			
	
Director	Hartman	moved	that	the	CCC	enter	into	an	agreement	with	COPE	Health	Solutions,	Inc.	
for	 DSRIP	 project	 management	 services	 in	 an	 amount	 not‐to‐exceed	 $1,200,000	 for	
Demonstration	Year	4	as	presented.	 	Director	Garbe	seconded	the	motion.	 	The	motion	was	
passed	on	the	following	vote:		
	

Director	Patricia	A.	Young	Brown	(Chairperson)	 For	
Director	Greg	Hartman	(Vice‐Chairperson)	 	 For	
Director	Christie	Garbe	 	 	 	 For	
Director	Jeff	Knodel	 	 	 	 	 For	
Director	Tim	LaFrey	 	 	 	 	 For	

	
6. Discuss	and	take	appropriate	action	on	the	Community	Care	Collaborative’s	Fiscal	Year	2015	

budget.		
	
Clerk’s	Notes:		
Mr.	Knodel	presented	the	CCC’s	Fiscal	Year	(FY)	2015	budget	and	began	by	highlighting	the	
CCC’s	FY	2014	accomplishments.		In	DY2,	the	CCC	successfully	implemented	14	DSRIP	Projects	
with	a	100	percent	success	rate.		HHSC	approved	the	Centering	Pregnancy	as	a	3	year	DSRIP	
Project	 and	 DSRIP	 Projects	 for	 DY3	 are	 progressing	well.	 	 In	 FY	 2015,	 the	 CCC	 anticipates	
receipt	of	85	percent	of	eligible	DY3	DSRIP	revenue	and	an	offset	between	internal	staffing	costs	
and	external	consulting	costs	will	lower	project	management	costs.		The	CCC	will	roll	over	the	
service	 expansion	 funding	 that	 was	 disbursed	 to	 contracted	 providers	 in	 FY	 2014;	 and	
CommUnityCare	 will	 transition	 to	 a	 fee‐for‐service	 model.	 	 In	 FY	 2015,	 the	 CCC	 plans	 to	
implement	a	“registration”	protocol	to	collect	data	for	the	CCC	covered	population.		Some	of	the	
key	 deliverables	 for	 this	 project,	 include	 a	 single	 Master	 Record	 Number	 (MRN)	 for	 each	
individual	entered	into	the	database,	frequent	updates	from	the	provider	to	the	CCC	population	
database,	 and	 the	 database	will	 serve	 as	 a	 single	 source	 for	 eligibility	 for	 the	 CCC	 covered	
population.		The	CCC	will	use	the	actuarial	analysis	and	registration	data	collected	to	redesign	
a	benefit	plan	for	FY	2016.		During	FY	2015,	the	CCC	will	provide	a	DSRIP	Projects	report	to	
HHSC	 on	 DY3	 metrics,	 begin	 to	 determine	 which	 projects	 will	 be	 executed	 based	 on	 DY4	
outcomes,	 and	 continue	 to	 collabroate	 with	 Seton	 to	 work	 towards	 improved	 health	 care	
service	delivery	strategies	and	models.			
	



 

 

Director	Garbe	moved	that	the	board	adopt	the	CCC	FY	2015	budget	as	presented.	 	Director	
Hartman	 seconded	 the	 motion	 to	 include	 a	 footnote	 on	 slide	 number	 7	 related	 to	 service	
expansion	for	specialty	care.		The	motion	passed	on	the	following	vote:		
	

Director	Patricia	A.	Young	Brown	(Chairperson)	 For	
Director	Greg	Hartman	(Vice‐Chairperson)	 	 For	
Director	Christie	Garbe	 	 	 	 For	
Director	Jeff	Knodel	 	 	 	 	 For	
Director	Tim	LaFrey	 	 	 	 	 For	

	
7. Receive	a	presentation	on	CCC	Financial	Statements	as	of	August	31,	2014.	
	

Clerk’s	Notes:		
Mr.	Knodel	provided	an	update	on	the	interim	financial	statements,	including	the	balance	sheet,	
sources	and	uses	report	–	budget	versus	actual,	the	healthcare	delivery	report,	and	expansion	
funds	report	for	11	months	of	operations	October	1,	2013	through	August	31,	2014.		Mr.	Knodel	
provided	an	overview	of	the	budget	expenditure	comparison	for	Fiscal	Years	2013	and	2014.		
He	 further	 explained	 changes	 in	 budget	 versus	 actual	 financials	 related	 to	 inefficiencies	 or	
efficiencies	in	specific	areas.		DSRIP	Project	costs	will	slightly	increase	in	September	due	to	start	
up	costs	to	launch	DY4	projects.			
	

IV. Closed	Session	
	
Clerk’s	Notes:		
No	closed	session	discussion.		
	

V. Closing	
	
Clerk’s	Notes:		
There	being	no	further	discussion	or	agenda	items,	Director	Hartman	moved	that	the	meeting	adjourn.		
Director	Garbe	seconded	the	motion.			
	

Director	Patricia	A.	Young	Brown	(Chairperson)	 For	
Director	Greg	Hartman	(Vice‐Chairperson)	 	 For	
Director	Christie	Garbe	 	 	 	 For	
Director	Jeff	Knodel	 	 	 	 	 For	
Director	Tim	LaFrey	 	 	 	 	 For	
	
	

The	meeting	was	adjourned	at	2:48	p.m.	
	
	

_______________________________________________________	
Patricia	A.	Young	Brown,	Chairperson	
Community	Care	Collaborative	Board	of	Directors	
	
ATTESTED	TO	BY:	
	
	
_______________________________________________________	
Margo	Gonzalez,	Secretary	to	the	Board	
Community	Care	Collaborative	



 

 

 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

January 27, 2015 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

1. Discuss and take appropriate action regarding Board 
meeting dates, times, and locations. 

 
 
 



  
 

      1 

2015 PROPOSED CCC BOARD OF DIRECTORS PROPOSED MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

DATE TIME LOCATION COMMENTS 

January 27, 2015 1:00 PM - 3:00 PM 
Board Room 
Cesar Chavez 

Review Audit Report. 

 

April 7, 2015 2:00 PM – 4:00 PM 
Board Room 
Cesar Chavez 

Receive Service Delivery 
& Benefits Workgroup 
Reports. 

 

August 11, 2015 2:00 PM – 4:00 PM 
Board Room 
Cesar Chavez 

Review of preliminary 
budget. 

 

September 22, 2015 2:00 PM – 4:00 PM 
Board Room 
Cesar Chavez 

Consider approval of 
preliminary budget. 

 



 

 

 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

January 27, 2015 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

2. Approve the reformation of the CCC Advisory 
Committee  and the appointment of Kate Henderson 

and Willie Lopez as the sole Seton members of the 
Advisory Committee and Jeff Knodel and Sarah Cook as 

the sole Central Health members of the Advisory 
Committee. 

 
(No Back up) 

 



 

 

 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

January 27, 2015 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

3.  Discuss and take appropriate action on the 
Community Care Collaborative’s Strategic Plan to 

include Guiding Principles. 
 
 



 

CCC Strategic Plan 
(Draft Revised 1st Page) 

 
Vision (Desired End State):  

A healthcare delivery system that is a national model for providing high quality, cost-
effective, person-centered care and improving health outcomes 

  
Mission (How to reach Vision):    

Create an integrated healthcare delivery system for identified vulnerable populations in 
Travis County that considers the whole person, engages patients as part of the care 
team, focuses on prevention and wellness and utilizes outcome data to improve care 
delivery 
 

Foundational Elements and Goal Statements: 
To more effectively and efficiently serve its target population, the CCC is committed to 
creating an integrated delivery system that demonstrates – 

 

 Person-Centered and Population-Focused Care Delivery 

 Clinical Integration and Care Coordination 

 Continuous Quality Improvement and Innovation 

 Health Information Technology (HIT) and Continuity of Information 

 Sustainability, Accountability, and Collaboration  
(Academic Medicine, Clinical Providers, and Support Services) 
 

Guiding Principles: 
In performing our work, the CCC will be guided by the following principles: 
 
 Person-Centered:   

o We put the consumer at the center of our service delivery system. 

 Accountable:   
o We make data-driven decisions that are clinically sound and financially sustainable. 

 Results-Oriented:   
o We continuously seek improvement in serving our population and the larger community. 

 Collaborative:   
o We pledge to improve the health of the people we serve through our Partnership.   

 Sustainable:   
o We strengthen our Partnership, and our ability to serve, through the individual success of 

each Member. 

 
 

CCC Values: 

 Person Centered:   
o We are responsive to the needs and interests of the people we serve. 

 Accountable:   

Formatted: Centered, Tab stops: Not at  1.96"

Formatted: Left:  1", Bottom:  0.8", Width:  8.5", Height: 
11"

Formatted: Centered

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Font: Bold, Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Font color: Auto, Highlight

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font color: Auto, Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at:  0.75" + Indent at:  1"

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font color: Auto, Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at:  0.75" + Indent at:  1"

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Font color: Auto, Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font color: Auto, Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at:  0.75" + Indent at:  1"

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font color: Auto, Highlight

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at:  0.75" + Indent at:  1"

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:  0.25" +
Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Font color: Auto

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5", Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at:  0.75" + Indent at:  1"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



 

o We are responsible to our patients, our partners and the public to improve care 
delivery, partner effectively and use resources wisely.   

 Innovative:  
o We encourage new ideas and creativity at every level of the organization. 

 Collaborative:  
o We partner to improve the delivery of care and health outcomes for the people 

we serve.   

 Adaptable:   
o We are flexible and resilient. 

 
  



 

CC Strategic Plan 
(Draft Revised 1st Page) 

 
Vision (Desired End State):  

A healthcare delivery system that is a national model for providing high quality, cost-
effective, person-centered care and improving health outcomes 

  
Mission (How to reach Vision):    

Create an integrated healthcare delivery system for identified vulnerable populations in 
Travis County that considers the whole person, engages patients as part of the care 
team, focuses on prevention and wellness and utilizes outcome data to improve care 
delivery 
 

Foundational Elements and Goal Statements: 
To more effectively and efficiently serve its target population, the CCC is committed to 
creating an integrated delivery system that demonstrates – 

 

 Person-Centered and Population-Focused Care Delivery 

 Clinical Integration and Care Coordination 

 Continuous Quality Improvement and Innovation 

 Health Information Technology (HIT) and Continuity of Information 

 Sustainability, Accountability, and Collaboration  
(Academic Medicine, Clinical Providers, and Support Services) 
 

Guiding Principles: 
In performing our work, the CCC will be guided by the following principles: 
 
 Person-Centered:   

o We put the consumer at the center of our service delivery system. 

 Accountable:   
o We make data-driven decisions that are clinically sound and financially sustainable. 

 Results-Oriented:   
o We continuously seek improvement in serving our population and the larger community. 

 Collaborative:   
o We pledge to improve the health of the people we serve through our Partnership.   

 Sustainable:   
o We strengthen our Partnership, and our ability to serve, through the individual success of 

each Member. 

 
CCC Values: 

 Person Centered:   
o We are responsive to the needs and interests of the people we serve. 

 Accountable:   
o We are responsible to our patients, our partners and the public to improve care 
delivery, partner effectively and use resources wisely.   



 

 Innovative:  
o We encourage new ideas and creativity at every level of the organization. 

 Collaborative:  
o We partner to improve the delivery of care and health outcomes for the people 

we serve.   

 Adaptable:   
o We are flexible and resilient. 

 
 
 



 

 

 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

January 27, 2015 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

4.  Discuss and take appropriate action on the additional 
funding for the agreement between the Community 
Care Collaborative and Seton Family of Hospitals for 
Urology Services at the Paul Bass Clinic using Central 

Health Fiscal Year 2015 service expansion funds in 
an amount not to exceed $289,552 and direct the 
Executive Director to execute a final agreement. 

 
(No Back up) 

 



 

 

 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

January 27, 2015 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

5.  Receive and take appropriate action on a presentation of 
the Community Care Collaborative Fiscal Year 2014 

financial audit. 
 



































 
 

	

	
	
	

Board	of	Directors	Meeting	
	

January	27,	2015	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

AGENDA	ITEM	
	

6.		Receive	a	Community	Care	Collaborative	Delivery	
System	Reform	Incentive	Payment	(DSRIP)	Projects	

update.	
	



Mobile Health Teams

Margarita Arroyo, LCSW, PMP



Key Milestones
• DY3:

• 2 teams: at least 1 MD/PA, 1 RN, 1 MA each 
• In addition: Case Manager, Dietician, & Clinical 

Pharmacist
• 1,300 encounters

• DY4: 
• 1 additional team
• 1,500 unique patients, 3,000 encounters

• DY5
• 2,000 unique patients, 4,000 encounters

• Overall Valuation: $6,188,731





Hornsby Bend Community 
Festival—Daily Middle School



Pink House



DY3 Outcomes, Challenges and 
Lessons Learned
• CommUnityCare: contracted provider
• Total 2,036 DSRIP Eligible Encounters
• 36 locations visited
• Challenge—Hiring Mobile Providers & RNs
• Challenge—Start time delayed
• Lesson—Community Awareness & outreach 

difficult



Block Walk at Hornsby Bend 
Area



DY3 Mobile Health Teams (36 
total)
HEALTH SCREENINGS (23 sites):
• Cristo del Rey Jamaica
• Southwest Keys Food Pantry
• Manos de Cristo Back to School—North Austin Event Center, 

(2 weeks long)
• El Rancho’s Back to School Event
• Manor ISD Resource Fair
• Del Valle ISD school physicals
• First Methodist Church breakfast for the homeless
• AISD Back to School Bash—Austin Convention Center
• Austin CommUNITY Fest
• Hornsby Bend Community Festival/Daily Middle School
• 2014 Oak Hill’s Back to School Bash
• Back to School/Westchester Wood Apartments
• HACA School Supply Distribution
• Anderson Community Development Center Food Pantry
• Back to School Bash-Dove Springs
• Houston-Tillotson College 
• Santa Barbara Health Screening
• Grove Place Safety and Health Event—Grove Place 

Apartments
• Austin Area Urban League New Orientation
• Southwest Key Health Screening
• Arlan’s Market
• Airport Transportation Drivers Health Fair
• Wheels of Sharing—Montopolis Friendship Community Center

REGULARLY VISITS DURING DY3 (5 sites):
• Ventanilla De Salud—Mexican Consulate
• All Saint’s Church services for the homeless
• Cristo del Rey Catholic Church Food Pantry
• Hornsby Bend Fire Station
• Volunteer Clinic

WITH THE AFRICAN AMERICAN QUALITY OF LIFE UNIT (5 sites):
• Walnut Creek Apartments
• Walmart
• Juneteenth
• Texas WorkForce
• HEB Springdale

WITH EMS VAN:
• Jonestown Community Center

WITH SETON:
• Women’s Health Fair Event
• Diabetes Classes Event—Clean Investments



Lakeway





What’s coming in DY4 and 5?

• New locations for service: Create PCP 
sites vs. Health Screenings only

• Launch third team – Street medicine 
(Collaboration with EMS and ATCIC)

• Category 3 Quality Improvements



Category 3 Measure

Controlling High Blood Pressure in 
Diabetics: 

the percentage of MAP recipients, 18 to 64, with 
Diabetes (type 1 or 2) whose most recent blood 
pressure reading is <140/90 mmhg



DY4 Mobile Health Team Sites
• All Saint’s Episcopal Church—every Tuesday & Thursday 

(Homeless group)
• Santa Barbara Catholic Church—twice a month on 

Tuesdays (Hornsby Bend)
• Housing Authority of the City of Austin (HACA): 

Meadowbrook & Washington—twice a month on 
Wednesdays

• HACA (Georgian Manor)—once a month on Wednesday
• RBJ Residential Towers—twice a month on Wednesdays
• Austin Recovery & Pink House—every Thursday
• Others may include (Decker area, Rundberg for Street 

medicine, Child Inc. Sites) 



Street Medicine on its way!



 

 

 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

January 27, 2015 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

7.  Receive a presentationon CCC Financial Statements as of 
December 31, 2014. 

 



Community Care Collaborative  
Financial Statement Presentation
FY 2015 – as of Dec 31, 2014



General

• Financial Statements
• Balance Sheet
• Sources and Uses Report – Budget vs. Actual

• Three months of operations 
• October 1, 2014 – December 31, 2014

2



Balance Sheet
Fiscal Year to Date through Dec 31, 2014

3

Assets:

Cash & cash equivalents (1) $14,855,955 

Other receivable 1,840 

Total Assets $14,857,795 

Liabilities and Net Assets:

Accounts payable $  6,243,088 

Other Payable 9,558 

Total Liabilities 6,252,646 

Net Assets (1) 8,605,149 

Liabilities and Net Assets $14,857,795 

(1)  Includes $5M Emergency Reserve Balance



Sources and Uses Report, Budget vs. Actual
Fiscal Year to Date through Dec 31, 2014

4

(1) Final contributions will be subject to provisions of the MSA, which requires the parties to collaborate to adequately fund the CCC, but leaves the amount of 
funding up to each parties’ discretion.  Each member contribution could be more or less than the budget, depending upon a variety of factors.

(2) Actual is estimated pending final audited fiscal year 2014 financial statements.
(3) Service Expansion Funds $289,552

Budget   Actual  
Sources of Funds  DSRIP Revenue  $     48,875,000  $                      ‐

Seton Indigent Care Payment (1)  60,000,000  8,600,000 

Central Health Indigent Care Payment (1,3)  15,489,552  289,552 

Operations Contingency Carryforward (2)  8,209,600  10,414,962 
Other Sources  20,000  1,223 

Total Sources of Funds  $   132,594,152  $       19,305,737 
Uses ‐ Programs  Healthcare Delivery  71,908,131  15,009,442 

UT Services Agreement   35,000,000  ‐
Emergency Reserve  5,000,000 
DSRIP Project Costs  20,686,021  691,147 
Total Uses  $   132,594,152  $       15,700,588 

Sources Over Uses  ‐ 3,605,149 

Net Assets  Unrestricted  3,605,149 

Emergency Reserve  5,000,000 

Total Net Assets  $         8,605,149 



Healthcare Delivery Costs
Fiscal Year to Date through Dec 31, 2014

5
Budget  Actual 

Primary Care  $ 51,771,147  $ 12,022,634 

Specialty Care (1)  1,887,537  218,030 

Mental Health  383,856  91,200 

Dental Care  596,711  103,688 

Pharmacy  4,000,000  818,691 

Vision  550,915  120,258 

Ortho  41,000  8,739 

Client Referral Services  907,309  198,739 

Claims Administration  3,500,000  875,000 

Medical Administration  35,000  ‐

Service Expansion Funds  500,000  ‐

Health Information Technology  4,813,000  132,804 

Other/Admin  1,853,576  419,659 

Operations Contigency  1,068,080 

Total Healthcare Delivery   $ 71,908,131  $ 15,009,442 

(1) Service Expansion Funds $289,552 



Selected HCD Providers Expenditures
Fiscal Year to Date through Dec 31, 2014

6
Selected HCD Providers FY15 

Budget  FYTD 2015    Actual % of Budget

Primary care
Primary Care ‐ CommUnityCare $41,501,395  $10,375,348  25%
Primary Care ‐ El Buen Samaritano  $1,950,000  $312,367  16%
Primary Care ‐ Lone Star Circle of Care $4,364,995  $660,920  15%
Primary Care ‐ Peoples Community Clinic $1,398,000  $273,071  20%
Primary Care ‐ Volunteer Clinic $100,000  $30,573  31%
Primary Care ‐ Recuperative Care Beds  $400,000  $36,686  9%
Primary Care ‐ Urgent Care $166,000  $25,000  15%
Primary Care‐Planned Parenthood  $510,000  $127,500  25%
Primary Care ‐ Paul Bass Clinic ‐ Primary $709,647  $89,775  13%
Primary Care ‐ Blackstock $262,045  $44,894  17%

$51,362,082  $11,976,134  23%
Specialty care

Paul Bass Clinic ‐ Specialty  $933,985  $93,981  10%
Austin Cancer Centers $334,000  $38,707  12%

$1,267,985  $132,688  10%
Mental health

ATCIC $8,045,166  $2,011,259  25%
SIMS Foundation  $383,856  $91,200  24%

$8,429,022  $2,102,459  25%

Pharmacy $4,000,000  $818,691  20%

Vision $550,915  $120,258  22%

Orthotics $41,000  $8,739  21%

Dental $596,711  $103,688  17%

Central Health Expenditures



Questions? Comments?



 

 

 
 
 

Board of Directors Meeting 
 

January 27, 2015 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

8.  Receive and report on the current number of Unique 
MAP Enrollees. 

 



Enrollment on:

FY2015 MAP 

Enrollment

FY2014 MAP 

Enrollment

Change from 

Previous Year

October 24,715 26,251 -6%

November 24,034 25,760 -7%

December 24,159 25,409 -5%

January 24,774

February 24,305

March 24,235

April 24,726

May 24,508

June 24,262

July 24,526

August 24,471

September 24,828

FY15 Avg to date 24,303 24,838 -2%

Notes:

1) MAP enrollment is the count of all individuals enrolled at any point in that month.

2) Full benefit includes CBRACKFQ and CPENDSSI.  Enrollees have access to primary care, hospital based services care as well as ancillary services

     such as  laboratory, pharmacy, etc.  Dental services are also available to individuals in this group.

Updated: 5 January 2015

Medical Access Program Enrollment

20,500

21,500

22,500

23,500

24,500

25,500

26,500

Monthly MAP Enrollment FY15 

FY2015 MAP Enrollment FY2014 MAP Enrollment FY2015 Average to Date FY2014 Annual Average

T:\Community Care Collaborative\CCC Board of Directors\- MEETINGS\2015\01.27.2015\Backup\#8 - FY2015 MAP Enrollment Report




